

From: Gil Estrella

To: Doug Young
Date: October 30, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0308-EX-PL-2008

Message:

Applicant: General Dynamics C4S
File Number: 0308-EX-PL-2008
Correspondence Reference Number: 7625
Date of Original Email: 10/23/2008

To: Mr. Young

I'm providing the following response to your request for information on the GDC4S experimental license application, File #0308-EX-PL-2008, under the Correspondence Reference Number 7625.

With regards to Item 1) and the frequency request of 163.1325 MHz, please change this to the suggested frequency of 163.1375 MHz. This should have been the requested frequency on the application but somehow was inadvertently changed during the filing process.

For Item 2), please delete the four (4) frequencies that have been identified which conflict with law enforcement frequencies from our application.

Thank you very much and please let me know if you have any other comments or questions.

Regards,
Gil Estrella

GENERAL DYNAMICS
C4 Systems
8201 E. McDowell Rd. M/S H2550
Scottsdale, AZ 85252
Phone: 480-441-3725 Pager: 877-473-9680
Fax: 480-441-3625
EMail: Gil.Estrella@gdc4s.com